

March 15, 2011

The Honorable Kimberly D. Bose
Secretary
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
888 First Street, N.E.
Washington, D.C. 20426

**Re: California Independent System Operator Corporation
Errata to Compliance Filing
Docket No. ER11-3096-000**

Dear Secretary Bose:

On March 15, 2011, the California Independent System Operator (“ISO”) submitted a filing in this proceeding in compliance with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission’s Order No. 676-E.¹ In Order No. 676-E, the Commission directed public utilities to incorporate into their jurisdictional tariffs certain business practice standards promulgated by the North American Energy Standards Board (NAESB) Wholesale Electric Quadrant (WEQ) and included in the Commission’s regulations at 18 C.F.R. § 38.2.

After the ISO submitted the compliance filing, it discovered that the revisions to Section 7.3.3 did not include changes to the language that were recently approved in the ISO Tariff Clarifications Filing in Docket No. ER11-2574-000 and were not included in the generated .xml file submitted for filing. Therefore, the ISO submits a revised .xml file which includes the correct language from Section 7.3.3. The ISO apologizes for any inconvenience it may have caused.

The ISO requests that the Commission accept this filing as complying with the directives in Order 676-E. Please contact the undersigned with any questions regarding this matter.

¹ *Standards for Business Practices and Communication Protocols for Public Utilities*, Order No. 676-E, *Final Rule*, 74 FR 63288 (Dec. 3, 2009), FERC Stats. & Regs. ¶ 31,299, 129 FERC ¶ 61,162 (2009).

The Honorable Kimberly D. Bose
March 15, 2011
Page 2

Respectfully submitted,

By: /s/ Grant Rosenblum

Nancy Saracino

General Counsel

Anthony J. Ivancovich

Assistant General Counsel-Regulatory

Grant Rosenblum

Senior Counsel

The California Independent

System Operator Corporation

250 Outcropping Way

Folsom, CA 95630

Tel: (916) 351-4400

Fax: (916) 351-2222

Attorneys for the California Independent System Operator Corporation

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that I have served the foregoing document upon all of the parties listed on the official service list for the captioned proceeding, in accordance with the requirements of Rule 2010 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure (18 C.F.R. § 385.2010).

Dated at Folsom, California this 15th day of March 2011.

Anna Pascuzzo

Attachment A – Clean Tariff
California Independent System Operator Corporation
Fifth Replacement FERC Electric Tariff
Order No. 676-E Compliance Filing Errata
ER11-3096-000
March 15, 2011

7.3.3 NAESB Standards

The following standards of the Wholesale Electric Quadrant (WEQ) of the North American Energy Standards Board (NAESB) are incorporated by reference:

- Business Practices for Open Access Same-Time Information Systems (OASIS), Version 1.5 (WEQ-001, Version 002.1, March 11, 2009, with minor corrections applied May 29, 2009 and September 8, 2009) with the exception of Standards 001-0.1, 001-0.9 through 001-0.13, 001-1.0, 001-9.7, 001-14.1.3, 001-15.1.2 and exclusively as to Standards 001-13.1.1, 001-13.1.4, 001-13.1.5, and 001-16.
- Coordinate Interchange (WEQ-004, Version 002.1, March 11, 2009, with minor corrections applied May 29, 2009 and September 8, 2009);
- Area Control Error (ACE) Equation Special Cases (WEQ-005, Version 002.1, March 11, 2009, with minor corrections applied May 29, 2009 and September 8, 2009);
- Manual Time Error Correction (WEQ-006, Version 001, October 31, 2007, with minor corrections applied on Nov. 16, 2007);
- Inadvertent Interchange Payback (WEQ-007, Version 002.1, March 11, 2009, with minor corrections applied May 29, 2009 and September 8, 2009);
- Gas/Electric Coordination (WEQ-011, Version 002.1, March 11, 2009, with minor corrections applied May 29, 2009 and September 8, 2009);
- Public Key Infrastructure (PKI) (WEQ-012, Version 002.1, March 11, 2009, with minor corrections applied May 29, 2009 and September 8, 2009); and
- Measurement and Verification of Wholesale Electricity Demand Response (WEQ-015, 2008 Annual Plan Item 5(a), March 16, 2009).

The CAISO has applied for a waiver of the following NAESB WEQ standards:

- Business Practices for Open Access Same-Time Information Systems (OASIS), Version 1.5 (WEQ-001, Version 002.1, March 11, 2009, with minor corrections applied May 29, 2009 and September 8, 2009) with the exception of Standards 001-0.1, 001-0.9 through 001-0.13, 001-1.0, 001-9.7, 001-14.1.3, 001-15.1.2 and except as set forth above;

- Business Practices for Open Access Same-Time Information Systems (OASIS) Standards & Communication Protocols, Version 1.5 (WEQ-002, Version 002.1, March 11, 2009, with minor corrections applied May 29, 2009 and September 8, 2009);
- Open Access Same-Time Information Systems (OASIS) Data Dictionary, Version 1.5 (WEQ-003, Version 002.1, March 11, 2009, with minor corrections applied May 29, 2009 and September 8, 2009);
- Transmission Loading Relief – Eastern Interconnection (WEQ-008, Version 002.1, March 11, 2009, with minor corrections applied May 29, 2009 and September 8, 2009); and
- Business Practices for Open Access Same-Time Information Systems (OASIS) Implementation Guide, Version 1.5 (WEQ-013, Version 002.1, March 11, 2009, with minor corrections applied May 29, 2009 and September 8, 2009).

Attachment B – Marked Tariff
California Independent System Operator Corporation
Fifth Replacement FERC Electric Tariff
Order No. 676-E Compliance Filing Errata
ER11-3096-000
March 15, 2011

7.3.3 NAESB Standards

The following standards of the Wholesale Electric Quadrant (WEQ) of the North American Energy Standards Board (NAESB) are incorporated by reference:

- Business Practices for Open Access Same-Time Information Systems (OASIS), Version 1.5 (WEQ-001, Version 002.1, March 11, 2009, with minor corrections applied May 29, 2009 and September 8, 2009) with the exception of Standards 001-0.1, 001-0.9 through 001-0.13, 001-1.0, 001-9.7, 001-14.1.3, 001-15.1.2 and exclusively as to Standards 001-13.1.1, 001-13.1.4, 001-13.1.5, and 001-16.
- Coordinate Interchange (WEQ-004, Version 002.1, March 11, 2009001, October 31, 2007, with minor corrections applied May 29, 2009on Nov. 16, 2007) including Purpose, Applicability, and September 8, 2009);Standards 004-0.1 through 004-17.2, and 004-A through 004-D;
- Area Control Error (ACE) Equation Special Cases Standards (WEQ-005, Version 002.1, March 11, 2009001, Oct. 31, 2007, with minor corrections applied May 29, 2009on Nov. 16, 2007) including Purpose, Applicability, and September 8, 2009);Standards 005-0.1 through 005-3.1.3, and 005-A;
- Manual Time Error Correction (WEQ-006, Version 001, OctoberOct. 31, 2007, with minor corrections applied on Nov. 16, 2007);) including Purpose, Applicability, and Standards 006-0.1 through 006-12;
- Inadvertent Interchange Payback (WEQ-007, Version 002.1, March 11, 2009001, Oct. 31, 2007, with minor corrections applied May 29, 2009on Nov. 16, 2007) including Purpose, Applicability, and September 8, 2009);Standards 007-0.1 through 007-2, and 007-A;
- Gas/Electric Coordination (WEQ-011, Version 002.1, March 11, 2009001, Oct. 31, 2007, with minor corrections applied May 29, 2009 and September 8, 2009); on Nov. 16, 2007) including Standards 011-0.1 through 011-1.6;
- Public Key Infrastructure (PKI) (WEQ-012, Version 002.1, March 11, 2009001, Oct. 31, 2007, with minor corrections applied May 29, 2009on Nov. 16, 2007) including

~~Recommended Standard, Certification, Scope, Commitment to Open Standards, and Standards 012-0.1 through 012-1.26.5; and September 8, 2009); and~~

- Measurement and Verification of Wholesale Electricity Demand Response (WEQ-015, 2008 Annual Plan Item 5(a), March 16, 2009).

The CAISO has applied for a waiver of the following NAESB WEQ standards:

- Business Practices for Open Access Same-Time Information Systems (OASIS), Version 1.54 (WEQ-001, Version 002.1, March 11, 2009~~001, Oct. 31, 2007~~, with minor corrections applied May 29, 2009 and September 8, 2009) with the exception of~~on Nov. 16, 2007~~) including Standards 001-0.1, 001-0.92 through 001-0.138, 001-1.0.14 through 001-9.70.20, 001-14.1.3.2.0 through 001-15.1.2 9.6.2, 001-9.8 through 001-12.5.2, and 001-A and except as set forth above001-B;
- Business Practices for Open Access Same-Time Information Systems (OASIS) Standards & Communication Protocols, Version 1.54 (WEQ-002, Version 002.1, March 11, 2009~~001, Oct. 31, 2007~~, with minor corrections applied May 29, 2009 and September 8, 2009);~~on Nov. 16, 2007~~) including Standards 002-0.1 through 002-5.10;
- Open Access Same-Time Information Systems (OASIS) Data Dictionary, Version 1.54 (WEQ-003, Version 002.1, March 11, 2009~~001, Oct. 31, 2007~~, with minor corrections applied May 29, 2009 and September 8, 2009);~~on Nov. 16, 2007~~) including ~~Standard 003-0~~;
- Transmission Loading Relief – Eastern Interconnection (WEQ-008, Version 002.1, March 11, 2009~~001, Oct. 31, 2007~~, with minor corrections applied May 29, 2009 ~~on Nov. 16, 2007~~) including Purpose, Applicability, and Standards 008-0.1 through 008-3.11.2.8, and September 8, 2009);~~008-A through 008-D~~; and
- Business Practices for Open Access Same-Time Information Systems (OASIS) Implementation Guide, Version 1.54 (WEQ-013, Version 002.1, March 11, 2009~~001, Oct. 31, 2007~~, with minor corrections applied May 29, 2009~~on Nov.~~

16, 2007) including Introduction and September 8, 2009). Standards 013-0.1
through 013-4.2.